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Addendum No. 2 
2014-2015 Tank Improvements 

PWP Bid No. WA-2015-059 
January 09, 2015 

 

The following information, clarifications, changes and modifications are by reference incorporated into 
the bid documents for the above referenced project.  Any work item or contract provision not changed or 
modified will remain in full force and effect.  The bid date and time and construction schedule remain 
the same. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

Question No. 1:  Is the 4.0 welded steel potable water tank aground storage or elevated tank and what is 
the street name or address of tank? Does tank have lead paint on it? 

Response to Question No. 1:  This is a 4-million gallon ground-level welded steel tank.  The physical 
address is 880 Somersett Parkway in Reno, NV.  The paint is not lead-based; it was applied in 1997. 

Question No. 2:  Can you tell me if there are any contractor licensing requirements for this project? 

Response to Question No. 2:  Licensing requirements can be found in Section L of the Instructions to 
Bidders.  A Business License and proper Contractor’s License will be required.  Information on Nevada 
contractor’s license classifications can be found at 

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-624.html#NAC624Sec140 

Question No. 3:  Will there be a pre bid meeting for this project? If so when and where will it be held? 

Response to Question No. 3:  There is no scheduled pre-bid meeting for this project.  A bidder 
interested in visiting the site may contact Maria Dufur at (775) 834-8056 to arrange a time. 

 

 

 


